NORTH CAROLINA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
H. Martin Lancaster, President

March 6, 2008
Deadline: Friday, March 14, 2008
MEMORANDUM
TO: Presidents
FROM: Willa M. Dickens, Vice President

Economic and Workforce Development

Delores A. Parker, Vice President
Academic and Student Services

SUBJECT: GAP Analysis Survey

We would like to ask a big favor! Please find attached the link to a survey that we need to have
completed by either you or your designee. As a result of the North Carolina Community College
System (NCCCS) 2007-2009 Strategic Plan, we have contracted with Stuart Rosenfeld at
Regional Technology Strategies (RTS) to do a gap analysis for the community college system.
The purpose of their study is to (1) perform a supplemental gap analysis to validate the
educational gap areas identified in the report, “Staying A Step Ahead: Higher Education
Transforming NC’s Economy,” and (2) to develop a gap analysis system that can be maintained
by NCCCS staff long term.

The link for the survey is http://www.surveymonkey.com/s.aspx?sm=j6mXieWhrMaTMGOtvCyqRQ 3d 3d
Information gathered from this survey will be invaluable to RTS and subsequently to our
colleges. Thank you in advance for your participation.
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